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From: Emo, Amanda (FRA
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 9:47 AM 
To: Manutes John
Cc: Frigo Ryan <  
Subject: RE: FAID Report Request 
 
[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi John, 
My apologies – I was at RST all last week and it just consumed all of my time.  I should have this today or tomorrow.  
 

                      
 Ph.D. 

Acting Executive Officer RRS-20 
 
Fatigue and Critical Incident Stress Program Manager 
Audit Management Division  
Office of Safety Analysis  
Federal Railroad Administration 
 

Cell: (  
 

From: Manutes John   
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 9:12 AM 
To: Emo, Amanda (FRA)  
Cc: Frigo Ryan  
Subject: Re: FAID Report Request 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links 
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Good morning Dr. Emo,  we’re you able to run the FAID report on Mr. Robins from San Bruno? I’m very hopeful it will 
help me tell another angle of this story.   
 
Thank you! 
John  
 
————————————————— 
John Manutes 
Railroad Accident Investigator 
National Transportation Safety Board 

 

From: Manutes John 
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 7:54:12 AM 
To: Emo, Amanda (FRA) > 
Cc: Frigo Ryan  
Subject: FAID Report Request  
  
Good Morning Dr. Emo, thank you for taking my call today.   
  
I am writing to request a FAID report on an individual involved in a collision at Caltrain on March 10, 2022.  Our 
preliminary report is here if you’re interested.  The short story is, a Roadway Worker in Charge released track and time 





4

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, 
CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. 
IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the 
original sender immediately by forwarding what you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and 
attachments from your computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients is 
not authorized and may be unlawful.  
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